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Cazier ­ DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: Request for TR­76 Extension
1 message

Christopher Hanks <Christopher.Hanks@newmont.com> Tue, Oct 27, 2015 at 12:23 PM
To: "Cazier ­ DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Tim

 

30 days is fine.

 

Chris

 

From: Cazier ­ DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 27, 2015 9:41 AM
To: Christopher Hanks
Cc: Meg Burt; Marc Tidquist
Subject: Re: Request for TR­76 Extension

 

Thanks Chris.  Will 30 days be enough time or do you think you'll need more?

 

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist

 

P 303.866.3567 x8169  |  F 303.832.8106  |  C 303.328.5229

1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us  |  www.mining.state.co.us

 

On Tue, Oct 27, 2015 at 6:12 AM, Christopher Hanks <Christopher.Hanks@newmont.com> wrote:

Tim
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Please accept this e­mail as our request to extend TR­76 to allow CC&V to respond to DMRS comments
received on Oct 26, 2015.  I was out of the office yesterday and unable to respond to your call until the morning
of the 27th.

 

Regards

 

Chris

 

 

Chris Hanks

Chief Environmental Coordinator

Environment

 

T  719.689.4048
M 719.332.1506
F  XXX.XXX.XXXX

 

Newmont Mining Corporation
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co.

100 N. 3rd Street

Victor, CO 80860

www.newmont.com

 

Please consider the environment before printing this e­mail.

 

 

 

===============================================
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a
formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.

tel:719.689.4048
tel:719.332.1506
http://www.facebook.com/newmontminingcorporation
http://twitter.com/newmont
http://www.linkedin.com/company/newmont-mining-corporation
http://www.newmont.com/
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The contents of this email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or proprietary information, and is
intended only for the person/entity to whom it was originally addressed. Any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e­mail and delete this
message and any attachments from your system.

================================================

 

===============================================
The content of this message may contain the private views and opinions of the sender and does not constitute a
formal view and/or opinion of the company unless specifically stated.
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If you have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately by return e­mail and delete this
message and any attachments from your system.
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